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Office of the Town Clerk
Diane M. Wilhelm
Registrar of Vital Statistics Records Management Officer Marriage Officer
TO: Supervisor Walter, Councilpersons Dunleavy, Wooten, Giglio, Hubbard,

Engineering, Sanitation, Town Attorney

FROM: Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk
DATE: July 28, 2017
RE: Open Bid Report for Residential Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Services

6 bids were received and opened on July 28, 2017 at 11:00am:

Too many items to list, see attached.
*All bids had bid bonds enclosed.

Colucci Carting, LLC

50 Miller Place Yaphank Rd
Middle Island, NY 11953
631 509-0427

European-American Waste Disposal Corp.

1800 Roland Avenue
Wantagh NY 11793
631 654-3026

Maggio Environmental Services, LLC
88 Old Dock Road

Yaphank NY 11980

631 696-6300

National Waste Services, LLC
1863 Harrison Avenue

Bay Shore NY 11706

631 242-0300

Quick-Way Sanitation
1770 Feuereisen Avenue
Ronkonkoma NY 11779
631 928-4242

Winter Bros. Waste System
120 Nancy Street

West Babylon NY 11704
516 937-0900
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